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April 2, 2012

To: Members of the Scenic Highway Committee
From: Yancey Green

Re:  Apnl 12, 2012 election of officers and discussion of designation of Sheep Farm
Road as a County Scemc Highway.

For next week's agenda we have to elect officers and 1o discuss the development on
Sheep Farm Road. | would also hike to make the Committee be aware that it still has a
vacant at large seat available and that you may want to speak to your Councilman about
appointing someone to that position. See you on Thursday April 12 in the Conference
room at 3pm, Call if you have any questions.



SCENIC HIGHWAY COMMITTEE

415 SOUTH PINE STREET
WALHALLA, SC 29691
864-638-4218

To: Chairman Thrift, Members of County Council, Mr. Moulder, Ms, Hulse
From: Scemic Highway Committee

Reason: Sheep Farm Road

The Scenic Highway Committee made a motion to request Council consider making the
entire new Sheep Farm Road a County Scenic Highway.



